California State University, San Bernardino CAMPUS ACCESSIBILITY ADVISORY BOARD (CAAB) Minutes of the May 4, 2021 3:00- 4:00 pm * via Zoom

<u>Members Present</u>: Donita Remington, Leatha Elsdon, Jeanne Durr, Amy Beran, Esther Lee, Christine Fundell, Leigh Connell, Doug Freer, Art Torres, Jenny Sorenson, Marcelle Daniels, David Reyes, Jessica Luck, Paz Oliverez, Jason Griesse, Brizea Suarez, Jill Vassilakos-Long, David Prinz, Jack Macfarlane, Grace Munyiri, Lynniece Warren, Consuelo Sanchez, Richelle Marracino, Graciela Moran, Marina Stone

Members Absent: Nina Jamsen, Brittany Rickman, Art Torres, Paz Oliverez, Jason Griesse, Consuelo Sanchez

Guests Present: Dayna Brown

Freer called the meeting at 3:01 pm.

Review and Approval of March 30, 2021 Minutes

Freer approved the minutes by consent.

Facilities Planning Updates:

Elsdon stated that the Chaparral Hall concrete work project will begin in June and will be completing by the start of Fall semester, creating appropriate path of travel from the parking lot to the building. Elsdon confirmed that the accessibility challenges of the new Performing Arts building have been addressed with the architects and the project is being prepared to go out to bid. Accessible seats and companion seats have been added to the areas of concern.

Sorenson provided an update on the elevator modernization project. Elevators JB3, HPE1, PL1 and VA1 have all been completed. Elevators VA2, FO and HPE2 are in progress.

Accessibility Technology Initiative Updates:

Fundell informed the group that new ATI success indicators will be used for the upcoming report due in November and the previous success indicators that will be retired will not be included in the upcoming annual report.

ATI continues to mitigate the findings of the recently completed ATI advisory audit, and extension of the EO 1111 advisory audit, and the elements related to purchasing and the procurement handbook have been updated.

Repopulation Discussion:

Daniels reminded the Board that if a class for Fall Semester has remote features, SSD will need to be informed as soon as possible in order to plan accordingly for interpreter needs. There will also be a need for clear masks for faculty in order for deaf students to be able to read lips during class. Daniels questioned what office will be responsible to oversee the opt-out of student vaccinations. Freer added these items to the list of things that need to be addressed prior to repopulation.

Suarez asked for reassurance of social distancing standards, especially in the basement of University Hall in which classrooms and chairs within classes are very close in proximity. Sorenson confirmed that plans

are in development for nearly every scenario of partial and full repopulation and that all classrooms will be set up for 3-feet social distancing standards. Different classroom occupancies and room locations will be determined and will be scheduled through Academic Scheduling.

Vassilakos Long requested additional information on how mask requirements and space limitations will be enforced. Freer agreed that COVID Compliance People need to be identified to assist with masking and space limit standards and will continue to work on the development of that.

Freer announced that Information Kiosks will be supplied with basic safety items, such as masks and shields for those that may need them while on campus.

Issues from the Floor

Brown reminded the Board that the CAAB Annual Report is due by week's end. Orozco will forward the draft annual report and request feedback by May 7.

Freer ended the meeting at 3:47 pm.